



ROBERT NAGEL

UIUXDESIGNER
INFORMATIONARCHITECT

robert.nagel@nailit.at

www.rob-nagel.at

+43 699 160 66 939

VIENNA, Austria

User Experience is not only a matter of web design. It appears almost everywhere. As soon as you use something the experience what you have with it - subtle or not - will influence your decision/feeling. Human - Computer - Interaction is more present than ever and to make the experience a user has with the computer/app/interface as pleasant as possible is my mission. As simple as that.

Every journey starts with a reason and ends with an experience.

I like to be challenged and breaking down information to its essence by splitting it up in smaller chewable chunks to display it in a proper way so that everyone understands it easily.

As a husband and a father of three keeping the work/life-balance is important to me.

EDUCATION

2021 - 2022

**Master of Science |
Cyberpsychology of Online Communication**

FH Vienna - University of Applied Sciences for Management & Communication in Cooperation with the Academic Institute for higher education Germany

2014 - 2015

**Bachelor of Arts |
Webdesign und Development**

Middlesex University London, UK

2012 - 2014

Diploma of Webdesign and Development

SAE Institute, Vienna

1997 - 2002

Apprenticeship TECHNICAL DRAWER

Stahlbau Meyer GmbH

1995 - 1997

Business School

1991 - 1995

Secondary School with technical focus

1987 - 1991

Primary School

WORK EXPERIENCE

2014 - today

Freelancer/Contractor

Senior UI/UX Designer, UX Engineer, Information Architect

2014 - today

Founder & CEO of NAIL IT

Website maintenance & Development: Webdesign, Wordpress Dev., UI/UX, Information Architecture, static Frontend Dev.

2016 - 2018

Founder & CEO Niuvox GmbH

Startup for and with refugees

2015 - 2016

**Head of Department
Webdesign & Development**

SAE - Institute

2013 - 2014

**Graphic Designer
& Wordpress Developer**

Webagency: Home Digital, Designtiger

2006 - 2012

Technical Writer

Liebherr GmbH

2005 - 2006

USA Trip

2002 - 2005

Technical Drawer & Designer

Fliesen Beck GesmbH & CO KG

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

